

CHAPTER 65
PROFESSIONAL LICENSING BOARDS
S. F. 28

AN ACT to allow instructional staff of a professional school to serve on the licensing board of that profession.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 147.16, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

147.16 EXAMINERS. Each licensed examiner shall be actively engaged in the practice or the instruction of ~~his~~ the examiner's profession and shall have been so engaged for a period of five years just preceding ~~his~~ the examiner's appointment, the last two of which shall be in this state.

Sec. 2. Section 147.18, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

147.18 DISQUALIFICATIONS. ~~No examiner shall be an officer or member of the instructional staff of any school in which any profession regulated by this title is taught, or be connected therewith in any manner, except nurse examiners and psychology examiners.~~ No examiner shall be connected in any manner with any wholesale or jobbing house dealing in supplies or have a financial interest in or be an instructor at a proprietary school.

Approved May 5, 1981

CHAPTER 66
SPEECH PATHOLOGISTS AND AUDIOLOGISTS
S. F. 325

AN ACT relating to licensure of speech pathologists and audiologists.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 147.74, Code 1981, is amended by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. A speech pathologist or audiologist with a doctoral degree may use the suffix "Ph.D.", or the prefix "doctor" or "Dr." and add after his or her name the words "speech pathologist" or "audiologist".

Sec. 2. Section 147.153, subsection 1, paragraph b, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

b. Show evidence of completion of not less than ~~two~~ three hundred ~~seventy-five~~ hours of supervised clinical training in speech pathology as a student in an accredited school, college or university.

Sec. 3. Section 147.153, subsection 2, paragraph b, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

b. Show evidence of completion of not less than ~~two~~ three hundred ~~seventy-five~~ hours of supervised clinical training in audiology as a student in an accredited school, college or university.

Sec. 4. Section 147.154, Code 1981, is amended by striking the section and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

147.154 EXAMINATION. The examinations required in section 147.153, subsection 3 may be waived by the board for holders by examination of licenses or certificates from states whose requirements are substantially equivalent to those of this division.

Sec. 5. Section 147.155, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

147.155 TEMPORARY CLINICAL LICENSE. Any person who has fulfilled all of the requirements for licensure under this division, except for having completed the nine months clinical experience requirement as provided in section 147.153, subsection 1 or 2, and the examination as provided in section 147.153, subsection 3 may apply to the board for a temporary clinical license. The license shall be designated "temporary clinical license in speech pathology" or "temporary clinical license in audiology" and shall authorize the licensee to practice speech pathology or audiology under the supervision of a licensed speech pathologist or licensed audiologist, as appropriate. The license shall be valid for one year and may be renewed once at the discretion of the board. The fee for a temporary clinical license shall be set by the board to cover the administrative costs of issuing the license, and if renewed, a renewal fee as set by the board shall be required. A temporary clinical license shall be issued only upon evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant will be supervised by a person licensed as a speech pathologist or audiologist, as appropriate. The board shall revoke any temporary clinical license at any time it ~~shall--determine~~ determines either that the work done by the temporary clinical licensee or the supervision being given the temporary clinical licensee does not conform to reasonable standards established by the board.

Approved May 5, 1981